From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>

Sent: Saturday, April 13,2019 1:53 PM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal
Cc: Garwin Yip

Subject: Re: Methods Not Used

I didn't use the delta passage model outputs because I didn't have time to write up the effects of net Delta
survival. Now that we got the LCM out puts and maybe we might get some reach survival and transit time
outputs from Russ (and whatever else he ran) I might have time to write it up and insert an additional section
into the Delta effects.

On Fri, Apr 12, 2019 at 3:50 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Hey Jeft--

On Monday you mentioned that there were analyses that you weren't able to look into using for the Delta
section due to time. Can you send me a list of those?

Thanks!
Cathy

Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.
Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814-4706

Office: 916-930-3607
J.Stuart@noaa.gov
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